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Essential Questions
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" What is the status of the School
Re,S)Ource Officer (SRO) program?
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What is the status of the Memorandum
of _!jnderstanding (MOU)?

What are the next steps for the SRO
brogram?

ALEXANDRIA CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS



—d

General Overview/Update

e On October 12, 2021, City Council voted to
Reinstatement reinstate the SRO program through the end of
the school year (June 2022)

e SRO’s are assigned to:

o ACHS (King Street)- 2 SRO’s

Assignments — e ACHS (Minnie Howard)- 1 SRO

e Francis C. Hammond Middle School- 1 SRO
e George Washington Middle School- 1 SRO
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School Law Enforcement Partnership
(SLEP) Guide

Reopened Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) review process with APD on
10/15/21

Met with APD to review proposed edits on
11/05/21. MOU will return to School
Board for approval.

Until new MOU is signed, SRO program
governed by November 2020 MOU
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2020-2025 STRATEGIC PLAN: EQUITY FOR ALL . --

Next Steps

Complete MOU
signature
process

Collect data on
program
components per
MOU

Provide
Quarterly
Review Update
in January 2022
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Alexandria City Public Schools

Questions?

John Contreras

Director of Safety and Security
Services

john.contreras@acps.k12.va.us

Superintendent School Board
Dr. Gregory C. Meagan L. Alderton, Cindy Anderson
Hutchings, Jr. Chair Ramee A.

Veronica Nolan, Vice Gentry
Chair Jacinta Greene

Margaret Lorber
Michelle Rief

Christopher A. Suarez
Heather Thornton

HTTPS://WWW.ACPS.K12.VA.US/2025

2025 STRATEGIC PLAN: EQUITY FOR ALL



